

Julia Loudon

From: Kevin Freeman <kfreeman@inlandearth.com>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2026 11:28 AM
To: Lacie Berry; Julia Loudon
Subject: RE: CUP2025-00047 - SEP2025-00021 Notice of Incompleteness

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.

Mses. Berry and Loudon –

My sincere apologies for not reaching out to Yakima County Planning staff prior to the expiration of the sixty (60) day extension for completion of CUP2025-00047 / SEP2025-0002, granted on January 6, 2026. A death in my family has required a significant amount of my personal attention.

With respect to the Notice of Incompleteness for CUP2025-00047 / SEP2025-00021 dated November 7, 2025, we have addressed Items 1 through 5. However, with respect to Item 6 (comments from the Water Resources Division), we are delayed in providing our response to this item. We are currently interacting with Washington State Department of Ecology Central Region Office Water Resources Division regarding the provided comments and our view of State law as it pertains to these issues. We would prefer to fully complete our due-diligence of the water-related issues prior to providing comments to the County Water Resources Division as this could be a point of contention for the project.

At this time, I would like to request a 45 day pause on the project while we complete our assessment of the water resources/water rights issues raised by the Water Resources Division. I believe that by granting this additional time, it will allow us and the applicant the opportunity to fully inform our possible courses of action prior to making a response to these comments.

Regards,

Kevin M. Freeman, PG | *Principal Geologist*
Inland Earth Sciences Corporation
M: (509) 981-4747

ATTENTION: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is only for the use of the recipient(s) designated above or within this message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited.

From: Lacie Berry <Lacie.Berry@co.yakima.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 8:23 AM
To: FRANSISCA@WINDMILLESTATES.NET; Kevin Freeman <kfreeman@inlandearth.com>
Subject: CUP2025-00047 - SEP2025-00021 Notice of Incompleteness



Lacie M. Berry

Planning Office Specialist
Yakima County Public Services
128 N 2nd St, 4th Floor
Yakima, WA 98901
Phone: 509-574-2300

This email and replies to it are subject to public disclosure under Washington state statute (RCW 42.56 - Public Records Act).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain legally privileged, confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action based on the contents of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please contact sender and delete all copies.